Departient of Energy

Rlchland Operations Offlce
P.O, Box 680
Richland, Washington 99362

11-PROA0219 APR 06 2011

Mr, Frank Morehouge

Bxeoutlvo V, Presicdont & General Mannager
Casoade Natural Gns Covporatlon

2.0, Box 24464

Sealtle, Washington 98124

Dear My, Morehouse:

NATURAL QGAS SERVICE TO THE HANFORD CENTRAL PLATEAU

The U.S, Departinent of Bnergy Richlaud Operatlons Offfes (RY)) {s Intovested 1n Natural Gas
- Trangportatlon servlce as offered through Cascade’s Sehedulo 663 service for servies to
Hanford’s Centeal Platoatt, RL fs Intorosted In datermining the process by which natural gas

sorvice would be provided to the Hanford Centeal Pluteau that {s beyond the cusrent designated
sorvies tertltory which Cascade serves on the Hanfoxd Site.

We recogiizo that tho construction of any plpellne must fall within the exsting Line Extonsion
policies as outlined In the Company’s Rule 8§ tariff.

If you have any quostions, please contact me, ot your staff may contact Steve Buriun on
(509) 376-8409. ‘

Sincerely,

Ses?

Russell D, Waltor
PRO:RDW Contiacting Offteor




